To: CJ Han[cj@terra.money]

Cc: do@terra.money[do@terra.money]; Kanav Kariya[kakariya@jumptrading.com]; Thomas
Nagy[thagy@jumptrading.com]; Will Nawrocki[whawrocki@jumptrading.com]

From: Simon Johansen

Sent: 2021-09-09T09:10:37-04:00

Importance: Normal

Subject: RE: LUNA delivery

Received: 2021-09-09T09:10:37-04:00

~WRDG550.Ipg

Thanks CJ!

Test transaction confirmed.

Here is the delivery schedule we're working off of (4.8m LUNA this month, and then 1.2min
subsequent months):
Delivery Timing | As of the date of this Second Amended and Restated Loan Conlirmation,
Lender bas already delivered to Borower 3,541,666 LUNA pursuant o the
Amended and Restated Loan Confirmation.  Lender shall deliver to Borrower
the remaming 61,438 334 LUNA (the “Remaining Tokens”y as follows.
I Lender shall delver 4,800,000 LUNA no later than Septertber 1,
2. Thereatler, on a monthly basis:

e oy the Pllowing 47 corsecutive calendar months (Le., October 2021 -

August 2025),
o starting with. October 1, 2021,

» o later than the first day of each such cakendar month, Lender shall
deliver 1,200,000 LUNA.

No later than September 1, 2025, Lender shall delver the final 258,334

LUNA

td

Thanks,
simon

From: CJ Han <cj@terra.money>
Sent: Thursday, September 9, 2021 5:19 AM
To: Simon Johansen <sjohansen@jumptrading.com>
Cc: do@terra.money; Kanav Kariya <kakariya@jumptrading.com>; Thomas Nagy
<tnagy@jumptrading.com>; Will Nawrocki <wnawrocki@jumptrading.com>
Subject: Re: LUNA delivery

This message has originated from an EXTERNAL SENDER
Hi Simon,
Test sent as below:

hitps:/ffindar terra money/columbus-
A/t T A 26CFEEGDCRANOSESIDDOCI 763300004107 7 ARREFEREODOCOCEAOR 1052 AGRR

PLAINTIFF'S
EXHIBIT

P262

23-cv-1346 (JSR)
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Could you also confirm the full amount that's been vested?

Thanks,
Cl

C.J. Han (SH&F)
Chief Financial Officer
M +82 10 3840 6518 | E cj@terra.money | Telegram @cj_han
Website: htips://terramoney

On Wed, Sep 1, 2021 at 3:52 AM Simon Johansen <sjchansen@iumptraging. com> wrote:

Hey Do,

Thanks again for doing the AMA with us — the team loved it and everyone thought it was super cool
to hear from you directly.

Wanted to reach out to you and CJ regarding the monthly delivery of LUNA coins under our new
vesting schedule. Whenever you are ready to send the first tranche, please send a test to our legder
wallet (address below) and the people on this thread can confirm the receipt of coins.

Address: terraluza3cShpnp50np7t8ph5s5vgcOalggvw57g7zu

Thanks,

simon
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